
 

 

 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
City of Texarkana, Arkansas 

216 Walnut Street 

Agenda - Monday, November 06, 2023 - 6:00 PM 

 

 

Call to Order 

Roll Call 

Invocation given by Assistant Mayor Terry Roberts 

Pledge of Allegiance led by Chief Michael Kramm  

CITIZEN COMMUNICATION 

A limit of five (5) minutes per person is allotted for citizens to express their concerns to the 

Board of Directors, with a maximum of fifty (50) minutes reserved for Citizens 

Communication.   

Please fill out a Citizen Communication Card with your name and contact information for the 

City Clerk's records. 

PRESENTATION(S) 

1. Presentation of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas Employee Service Awards. (ADMIN)  

CONSENT 

2. Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting October 16, 2023. (CCD) City Clerk Heather 

Soyars 

ACTION ITEMS 

3. Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a  contract with Garland 

Company and RBT Roofing for a new triplex roof and sealing the exterior building and 

windows. (BI-STATE) Building Maintenance Manager Kristine Sargent (City Attorney 

reviewed and approved the proposal.) 

4. Consider the following action concerning the clean-up of fifty-five (55) nuisance properties.  

Conduct a Public Hearing to receive comments regarding certification of certain delinquent 

taxes.  

Adopt a Resolution certifying the amount to be put on tax books as delinquent and collected 

accordingly. (PWD) Public Works Director Tyler Richards  



 

 

5. Adopt an Ordinance to accept the dedication of street right-of-way and public facilities 

improvements within Arrowhead Estates Subdivision, streets named Redstone Drive, 

Spearhead Lane, and Folsom Way. (Ward 6) (PWD) Public Works Director Tyler Richards 

6. Adopt an Ordinance to accept the dedication of street right-of-way and public facilities 

improvements within Deer Meadows Subdivision, streets named Northern Red Oak Trail, 

River Birch Way, and Southern Magnolia Lane. (Ward 6) (PWD) Public Works Director Tyler 

Richards 

7. Adopt an Ordinance to accept the dedication of street right-of-way and public facilities 

improvements within Griffin Place Subdivision, street named Brynlee Circle. (Ward 5) 

(PWD) Public Works Director Tyler Richards 

8. Adopt an Ordinance to accept the dedication of street right-of-way and public facilities 

improvements within Estates at Magee Farm Subdivision, street named Paisley Circle. (Ward 

3) (PWD) Public Works Director Tyler Richards 

9. Adopt an Ordinance to accept the dedication of street right-of-way and public facilities 

improvements within Oak Hollow Subdivision, streets named Oak Hollow Lane and Acorn 

Circle. (Ward 6) (PWD) Public Works Director Tyler Richards 

NON-ACTION ITEMS 

10. Adopt an Ordinance to amend Chapter 6. Aviation of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, Code 

of Ordinances. (AIRPORT) Airport Director Paul Mehrlich 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' COMMENTARY 

NEXT MEETING DATE: Monday, November 20, 2023 

ADJOURN 

2023 City Calendar 

Gateway Farmers Market - Open Tuesdays, Thursdays, Saturdays - 7AM- Noon 

Unveiling of the Reverend Londell Williams Overpass - Saturday, November 11th - 10AM 

Veteran's Day Parade - Saturday, November 11th - 11AM 

Gateway Farmers Market Holiday Market - Saturday, November 18th - 10AM - 2PM 

Founders’ Week Celebration – December 4th – 10th 

Texarkana Rec Center Calendar 

Ageless Grace - Mondays – 2PM – 3PM 

Gym Open - Mondays, Wednesdays & Fridays – 8AM - 7PM & Saturdays - 8AM – Noon 

Dance Fitness - Tuesdays - 6PM & Saturdays - 11AM 



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Presentation of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas Employee Service 

Awards. (ADMIN)  

AGENDA DATE: November 6, 2023 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☐  Other☒: Presentation 

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk Department 

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

REQUEST: Presentation of employee service awards. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: 

 

 

 

 

Employee Service Awards: 

 

Linda Matthews ADMIN 10 Years 

Corey Elliott TWU 5 Years 

Pam White TWU 20 Years 
 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: N/A 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: N/A 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

N/A 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

N/A 

EXHIBITS: None 

 



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting October 16, 2023. (CCD) 

City Clerk Heather Soyars 

AGENDA DATE: November 6, 2023 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☐  Other☒: Minutes 

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk Department 

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

REQUEST: Approval of meeting minutes. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: Approval of meeting minutes 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: N/A 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: N/A 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

N/A 

EXHIBITS: Meeting minutes. 

 



 

 

 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
City of Texarkana, Arkansas 

216 Walnut Street 

Minutes - Monday, October 16, 2023 - 6:00 PM 

 

 

Mayor Allen Brown called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 

PRESENT: Mayor Allen Brown, Assistant Mayor Ward 1 Terry Roberts, Ward 2 Director Laney 

Harris, Ward 3 Director Steven Hollibush, Ward 4 Director Ulysses Brewer, and Ward 5 Director 

Danny Jewel. 

ALSO PRESENT: City Manager Robert Thompson, City Attorney Joshua Potter, City Clerk 

Heather Soyars, and Deputy City Clerk Jenny Narens. 

ABSENT: Ward 6 Director Jeff Hart. 

Invocation given by Assistant Mayor Terry Roberts. 

Pledge of Allegiance led by Chief David Fletcher. 

CITIZEN COMMUNICATION 

Billy Ray Willis, 1020 Orleans Street, wanted to know if his complaint had been resolved.   

Director Harris, 2005 Stephanie, gave a brief PowerPoint presentation.  (See attached)    

Pete Cheatham, 1507 Ray Street, asked what could be done regarding the Planning Commission 

suspending a meeting with the residents of Ward 3 and Tri-State Iron and Metal.  (He spoke after 

City Manager Update) 

PROCLAMATION(S) 

1. Proclamation declaring October 28, 2023, as National First Responder’s Day. 

2. Proclamation declaring the month of November 2023, as Business Appreciation Month. 

(BOD) (This proclamation added at the request of Director Harris)  

CONSENT 

Assistant Mayor Roberts made the motion to adopt the Consent agenda, Seconded by Director 

Brewer.  The motion carried and the following items were approved:  

3. Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting October 2, 2023. (CCD) City Clerk Heather 

Soyars 

4. Resolution No. 2023-93 approved the purchase of additional system controls for the jail. (BI-

STATE) Building Manager Kristine Barron 



 

ACTION ITEMS 

5. Consider the following action concerning the clean-up of nineteen (19) nuisance properties:  

Conduct a Public Hearing to receive comments regarding certification of certain delinquent 

taxes.   

Mayor Brown opened the Public Hearing.  

Public Works Director Tyler Richards gave a brief description of the properties. 

Director Harris asked if any Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds were used to 

pay the liens. 

Public Works Director Tyler Richards said no.  

Mayor Brown said these were lots the City cleaned up and billed the property owners, and they 

have not paid for the service.  

No one else came forward. 

Mayor Brown closed the Public Hearing. 

Resolution No. 2023-94 certified the amount to be put on tax books as delinquent and 

collected accordingly. (PWD) Public Works Director Tyler Richards  

After a brief discussion, the motion to adopt the resolution made by Director Harris, Seconded by 

Assistant Mayor Roberts. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director 

Brewer, and Director Jewell.  

The motion carried 6-0 and the Mayor declared the resolution adopted. 

 

6. Resolution No. 2023-95 authorized the City Manager to enter into a Memorandum of 

Understanding with the City of Texarkana, Texas, for the purpose of pursuing a $500,000.00 

Community Wide Brownfields Assessment Grant. (PWD) Public Works Director Tyler 

Richards  

After a brief discussion, the motion to adopt the resolution made by Director Brewer, Seconded 

by Assistant Mayor Roberts. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director 

Brewer, and Director Jewell.  

The motion carried 6-0 and the Mayor declared the resolution adopted. 

NON-ACTION ITEMS 

7. Public Hearing to consider the following action regarding a request to abandon certain 

portions of undeveloped land east of Manor Way Road, west of Summit Drive and Pine Hill 

Circle, north of Tennessee Road, and south of Fortune Lane located in Ward 1. 

Mayor Brown opened the Public Hearing.  

City Planner Jamie Finely gave a brief description of the undeveloped land. 



 

No one came forward. 

Mayor Brown closed the Public Hearing. 

Ordinance No. 33-2023 approved the abandonment of certain portions of dedicated 

undeveloped land east of Manor Way Road, west of Summit Drive and Pine Hill Circle, north 

of Tennessee Road, and south of Fortune Lane located in Ward 1. (Fricks) (PWD-Planning) 

City Planner Jamie Finley     

After a brief discussion, the motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its first reading 

in abbreviated form made by Assistant Mayor Roberts, Seconded by Director Hollibush.  

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director 

Brewer, and Director Jewell.  

The motion carried 6-0 and the ordinance was read the first time in abbreviated form. 

Motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its second reading in abbreviated form 

made by Director Brewer, Seconded by Director Hollibush. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, and 

Director Brewer.  

Voting Nay: Director Jewell. 

The motion carried 5-1 and the ordinance was read the second time in abbreviated form. 

Motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its third and final reading in abbreviated 

form made by Director Hollibush, Seconded by Assistant Mayor Roberts. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, and 

Director Brewer.    

Voting Nay: Director Jewell. 

The motion carried 5-1 and the ordinance was read the third time in abbreviated form. 

Motion to adopt the ordinance made by Director Hollibush, Seconded by Assistant Mayor Roberts. 

Mayor Brown asked if anyone would like to speak for or against this ordinance. 

No one came forward. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director 

Brewer, and Director Jewell.     

The motion carried 6-0 and the Mayor declared the ordinance adopted. 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' COMMENTARY 

Director Brewer announced there would be a meet and greet with the new City Manager for 

citizens of Ward 4.  It would be held at the Rec Center Thursday, October 19, 2023.  

Director Harris finished the PowerPoint presentation he started during citizen communication.   

Director Hollibush said this Saturday, there would be a Stateline Food Fest, in front of Cleo’s 

Furniture.   There would be several food trucks, bounce houses, and a showing of a football game.   



 

CITY MANAGER UPDATE 

City Manager Robert Thompson gave a brief update on each department.  (See attached) 

Mayor Brown announced the Priscilla Block concert November 3, 2023, located at the Loading 

Dock Stage on Front Street.   

NEXT MEETING DATE: Monday, November 6, 2023 

ADJOURN 

Motion to adjourn made by Director Brewer, Seconded by Assistant mayor Roberts.  

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director 

Brewer, and Director Jewell.  

The motion carried 6-0 and the meeting adjourned at 6:41 PM.  

APPROVED this the 6th day of November 2023. 

 

 

____________________________ 

Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

 

 

____________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

























 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE:  Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a  contract 

with Garland Company and RBT Roofing for a new triplex roof and 

sealing the exterior building and windows. (BI-STATE) Building 

Maintenance Manager Kristine Sargent (City Attorney needs to review 

and approve the contract) 

AGENDA DATE: November 6, 2023 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Bi State Maintenance  

PREPARED BY: Kristine Sargent, Building Maintenance Manager 

REQUEST: Board approval for new triplex roof for Bi-State as well as sealing the 

building and windows.  Building will be pressure washed and windows 

will be cleaned 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: Enter into a contract with Garland company and RBT Roofing for a new 

triplex roof for Bi-State as well as sealing the building and windows.  

Building will be pressure washed and all windows will be cleaned and 

sealed, and a new  recreation area for inmates. The building has many 

issues with the roof and windows leaking with major and minor damage 

in offices and public areas of the building.  

The Intergovernmental Advisory Committee had a workshop and special 

called meeting on October 12, 2023, and a special called meeting on 

October 24, 2023, to discuss and approve the financing of this project.  

The total project is $3,274,000.  The funding will come from the 2022 

True-up $1,094,025 and the 2023 cost savings $1,139,661 with 

$1,040,314 fronted by Texarkana, Texas, which will be repaid quarterly 

with 2024 cost savings. 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: 3,274,000 (total project) 

AMOUNT BUDGETED:  

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

The Intergovernmental Advisory Committee and Bi-State Maintenance 

recommend Board approval. 



EXHIBITS: Resolution and contact  

 



RESOLUTION NO. _________ 

WHEREAS, the Intergovernmental Advisory Committee and Bi-State 

Maintenance request Board approval to enter into a contract with Garland Company and 

RBT Roofing for a new triplex roof for Bi-State and sealing the exterior building and 

windows; and 

WHEREAS, under the contract, the building will be pressure washed and sealant 

applied for water proofing, the exterior windows will be cleaned and sealed, and a new 

recreation area for inmates will be added; and   

 WHEREAS, the total project cost is $3,274,000; and   

WHEREAS, the funding will come from the 2022 True-up of $1,094,025 and the 

2023 cost savings of $1,139,661 with the $1,040,314 fronted by Texarkana, Texas, which 

will be repaid quarterly with 2024 cost savings; and   

 WHEREAS, the Intergovernmental Advisory Committee and Bi-State 

Maintenance and staff recommend approval;  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the City Manager is authorized to enter a contract with 

Garland Company and RBT Roofing for the purposes set forth above with funding from 

the sources so indicated.   

 PASSED AND APPROVED this 6th day of November 2023.   

 
       ______________________________ 

                Allen L. Brown, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 

_________________________________ 
Heather Soyars, City Clerk  
 

APPROVED: 

 
_________________________________ 
Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 









 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Consider the following action concerning the clean-up of fifty-five (55) 

nuisance properties.  

 

Conduct a Public Hearing to receive comments regarding certification 

of certain delinquent taxes.  

 

Adopt a Resolution certifying the amount to be put on tax books as 

delinquent and collected accordingly. (PWD) Public Works Director 

Tyler Richards  

 

AGENDA DATE: November 6, 2023 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Public Works Department 

PREPARED BY: Tracie Lee, Assistant Public Works Director 

REQUEST: A resolution certifying amount to be put on tax books as delinquent and 

collected accordingly  

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: A resolution to place liens on Miller County tax books to recover cost of 

removal of overgrowth, trash, and debris from fifty-five (55) nuisance 

properties as attached. 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: $0.00  

AMOUNT BUDGETED: $0.00 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

$0.00 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

City Manager and staff recommend board approval. 

EXHIBITS: Resolution and List of property addresses, legal descriptions, owner’s 

names and address, and amount of liens. 

 

 

 

 



RESOLUTION NO. ____________ 

 WHEREAS, notice was given pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904 to the 

property owners identified in Exhibit A attached hereto of a hearing before the 

Texarkana, Arkansas, Board of Directors to determine the amount of the lien, if any, to 

be placed on the property identified in Exhibit A for the expense incurred by the City for 

removal of overgrowth, trash and debris from nuisance properties of such parcel of real 

property under the provisions of Ark. Code Ann. §14-56-201. Et seq., and Ark. Code 

Ann. §14-54-901, et seq., and the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, Code of Ordinances, 

including, without limitation Chapter 11, Article VI; and 

 WHEREAS, such notice was given pursuant to applicable law more than thirty 

(30) days prior to the date of the hearing and stated that the hearing on the matter would 

be before the City Board of Directors on November 6, 2023, commencing at 6:00 p.m. in 

the Texarkana, Arkansas, Municipal Building Board Room; and 

 WHEREAS, a hearing on such claim by the City was held this date pursuant to 

said notice and in accordance with the provisions of applicable law and the City of 

Texarkana, Arkansas, Code of Ordinances; and 

 WHEREAS, the properties at issue, property owners, and lien amounts (with the 

amount of the lien on each said parcel being the City’s incurred expense for such parcel 

plus 10% penalty (as provided by law, including without limitation, Ark. Code Ann. §14-

54-904) are attached in Exhibit A; and  

 WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has determined that there should be certified 

to the Miller County, Arkansas, Tax Collector to be placed on the books as delinquent 

taxes the amount set forth in Exhibit A for each said parcel of real property; 



 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the 

City of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the amounts set forth in Exhibit A are hereby certified 

to the Tax Collector for Miller County, Arkansas, for placement on the tax books as 

delinquent taxes on the respective parcels of real property identified and described and 

collected accordingly as provided for by applicable law, including, without limitation, 

Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-901, et. seq.  

 PASSED AND APPROVED this 6th day of November 2023. 
 

       ______________________________ 
      Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

_____________________________ 
Heather Soyars, City Clerk 
 

APPROVED: 

____________________________ 
Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

STREET ADDRESS 

WARD & PARCEL NUMBER 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OWNER OF RECORD & 

MAILING ADDRESS 

COST 

(PLUS 10%) 

123 Senator 

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 1330210 

All Lot 36 

Block/Lot: 002 / 036 

Beidler’s 1st 

Beulah Acres LLC 

367137 Old Hwy 62 

Boley, Oklahoma 74829 

$220.00 

300 Senator 

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 4150212 

W 90’ of Lots 1 & 2 

Block/Lot: 004 / 002 

Nix 1st 

Carmen Brown 

15717 Avis Ave 

Lawndale, CA 90260 

$220.00 

859 E Broad  

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 1330170 

All Lots 29 & 30  

Block/Lot: 002 / 030 

Beidler’s 1st 

Sergio Jelezoglo 

2905 Cotton Gum Road 

Garland, Texas 75044 

$220.00 

316 Hickory 

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 1050040 

All Lot 5 

Block/Lot: 002 / 005 

Aherns 

Wilsmann, Earl & Lelia F 

C/O Earlene Tyson 

21 Brookside Dr 

Texarkana, Arkansas 71854 

$220.00 

407 Hickory 

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 1011750 

All Lot 4 

Block/Lot: 043/004 

Original City 

Khanios Treepuse 

C/O Yasir Degrate 

608 Thatcher St 

Texarkana, Arkansas 71854 

$220.00 

 

1502 Lincoln  

Ward# 2 

Parce# 1850630 

All Lots 8 & 9 

Block/Lot: 007 / 009 

Carter, Kirby & Fouke 

Sergio Perez 

1605 E Timberview Ln 

Arlington, Texas 76014 

$220.00 

901 Grape 

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 3451430 & 3451450 

NE/C 62.5X83.4 & NE/C E/2 

of Lot 1 62.6X83.4’ 

Block/Lot: 036 / 001 

Kirby College 

CLP Enterprise LLC 3 Gondola 

View Court 

Woodstock, MD 21163 

$220.00 

2218 Selma 

Ward# 1 

Parcel# 4850490 

All of Lots 10 & 11 

Block/Lot: 006 / 011 

Scoggins SO Side 

Charles W. McAdams  

2218 Selma  

Texarkana, Arkansas 71854 

$220.00 

Marietta  

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 5110300 

 

All of Lot 3 

Block/Lot: 004 / 003 

Springers 

Stephanie English 

1208 College Pkwy #1024 

Lewisville, TX 75077-2891 

$220.00 



1003 Cleveland 

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 1610720 

All of Lot 1 thru 4 

Block/Lot: 022 / 004 

Bramble Highland Park 

Professional Housing & Land LLC  

75 N Woodward Avenue #81956 

Tallahassee, Florida 32313 

$220.00 

 

900 Draughn 

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 1610710 

All of Lots 19 & 20 

Block/Lot: 021 / 020 

Bramble Highland Park 

Sheil. Leonard 

Carraigmor, Parkgarrifee 

Monkstown Cork, Ireland 712 

FY9E  

$220.00 

1413 

Ward# 3 

Parcel# 2390260 

All of Lots 3 & 4 

Block/Lot: 004 / 004 

Deutcgman’s 3rd  

Ford, Jane-Brenner, J K & L J 

1413 Beech Street 

Texarkana, Arkansas 78154 

$220.00 

601 Demorse 

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 3350460 

All of Lots 8 & 9 

Block/Lot: 003 / 009 

Johnston’s Add 

Trotter, Peter & Nikia 

1219 Clearwater Drive 

Grand Prairie, Texas 75052 

$220.00 

516 Demorse  

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 3350360 

All of Lots 23 & 24 

Block/Lot: 002 / 024 

Johnston’s Add 

Wise, Charles R & Doris J 

516 Demorse 

Texarkana, Arkansas 71854 

$220.00 

512 Ferguson  

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 1590030 

All of Lot See 

Extended Legal  

Block/Lot: 001 / N/A 

Bramble Highland Park 

512 ½ Ferguson Tr # 159-006-0 

Money in the Bank Trustee 

Po Box 2785 

Hot Springs, AR 71914 

$220.00 

3206 Ash 

Ward# 4 

Parcel# 4290400 

All of Lot 11 

Block/Lot: 005 / 011 

Oakland Hgts 

Tommy J Breedlove 

3206 Ash 

Texarkana, Arkansas 71854 

$220.00 

3000 County  

Ward# 4 

Parcel# 3270640 

All of Lot 7 

Block/Lot: 009 / 007 

Industrial Col 

Brandon Cranford 

1294 County Rd 2616 

Linden, Texas 75563 

$220.00 

1421 Hickory 

Ward# 3 

Parcel# 2391020 

All of Lots 1 & 2 

Block/Lot: 014 / 002 

Deutchman’s 3rd  

Timothy Alan Hood 

1421 Hickory 

Texarkana, Arkansas 71854 

$220.00 

2021 Dudley 

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 00345200 

60x128FT SE/Clot 18 

NE SW contigw/ #2830171 

Block/Lot: NA/NA 

29-158-28W+ 

R Adams 

17 Clinton S 

Greene, NY 13778 

$220.00 



309 Laurel  

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 1012461 

All Lot 4 

Block/Lot: 055 / 004 

Original City 

309 Laurel Texarkana LLC 

1321 Upland Drive 

Houston, Texas 77043 

$220.00 

 

839 Laurel 

Ward #2 

Parcel# 4410030 

All of Lots 4 & 5 

Block/Lot: 001/ 005 

O’Donnell’s 

Lee White 

Po Box 1823 

Hope, Arkansas 71802 

$220.00 

836 Laurel  

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 4410240 

All of Lots 16 thru 18 

Block/Lot: 003 / 018 

O’Donnell’s 

Versie Winstead 

C/O Tiffany Mays O’Guinn 

212 Center St 7th Floor 

Little Rock, AR 72201 

$220.00 

 

204 Marguerite 

Ward# 3 

Parcel# 00323805 

PT S/2 SE NW 

Block/Lot: NA / NA 

27-15S-28W 

Jason Finnessey 

906 Line Ferry Rd 

Texarkana, Arkansas 71854 

$220.00 

1122 Mary 

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 2730200 

All of Lot 30 

Block/Lot: 008 / 030 

Fronhoff’s 

Ronald Guerra 

508 Garden Acres Dr 

Fort Worth, Texas 76140 

$220.00 

1204 Mary 

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 2730220 

All Lots 32 & 33 

Block/Lot: 008 / 033 

Fronhoff’s 

Rita Hershcovich 

1403 Walnut Street  

Texarkana, Texas 75501 

$220.00 

711 Pecan 

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 1010790 

Lot 4 & Strip of Land 

7’x140’ off S Side of Lot 3 

Block/Lot: 014 / 003 

Original City 

Margaet Williams 

195 41st St #11318 

Oakland, CA 94611 

$220.00 

 

600 Locust 

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 2930022 

All Lots 9 thru 12 

Block/Lot: 001 / 012 

Hay’s 

Davis, Bryant & Rosemary 

600 Locust St 

Texarkana, AR 71954 

$220.00 

Pleasant 

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 1550640 

All Lot 7 

Block/Lot: 002 / 007 

Oats 

Griffin, Maximillion  

3306 N Robinson 

Texarkana, Texas 71854 

$220.00 

1316 Rose 

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 1550640 

All of Lot 5 

Block/Lot: 008 / 005 

Bouricands 

Harris, Mishala 

4717 County Avenue #123 

Texarkana, AR 71854 

$220.00 



401 Ray 

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 00341000 

PT. SW NE NE / C 

Block/Lot: NA / NA 

29-15S-28W 

Juarez, Marcos & Mejia, Araceli 

505 East 65th St Apt # 4 

Los Angeles, CA 90003 

$220.00 

120 Eastside Drive 

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 4120570 

PT of Lots 5 thru 7 

Block/Lot: 005 / 005 

Nix Creek 

Roscoe C Jr & Alice Nowlin 

120 Eastside Drive 

Texarkana, Arkansas 71854 

$220.00 

309 Charles  

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 4710090 

All Lot 5 

Block/Lot: 002 / 005 

Orr’s Robert 1st  

Ola Mae Collins 

C/O Ola Mae Collins Taylor 

1106 California St 

Texarkana, Arkansas 71854 

$220.00 

2221 Washington 

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 5250590 

All Lot 7 

Block/Lot: 006 / 007 

Sunshine 

Molena Frances Daniels 

2911 Amber Bay Loop 

Anchorage, AK 99515 

$220.00 

608 Baltimore 

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 4470410 

All Lot 1 

Block/Lot: 005 / 001 

Orr’s 2nd  

Mable McCoy 

608 Baltimore  

Texarkana, Arkansas 71854 

$220.00 

2209 Delaware 

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 2250440 

All Lot 10  

Block/Lot: 005 / 010 

Cuckler’s 

Bryon D Gathwright 

117 South Street 

Camden, Arkansas 71701 

$220.00 

2625 Delaware  

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 5110370 

All Lot 13 

Clock/Lot: 004 / 013 

Springers 

Lelah-Heris Henderson 

C/O Grace Pennick 

120 W Davis 

Kerrville, Texas 78028 

$220.00 

605 Delaware 

Ward# 2  

Parcel# 4490210 

S 85’ of Lots 1 thru 3 

Block/Lot: 005 / 003 

Orr’s 3rd  

BHM Trading, LLC 

445 West 40th St Suite 403145 

Miami Beach, FL 33140 

$220.00 

1507 Delaware 

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 4470420 

All Lot 2 

Block/Lot: 005 / 002 

Orr’s 2nd  

Ozark US Properties Dept D 

Po Box 103 

Greenland, AR 72737 

$220.00 

605 Des Moines 

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 5110380 

All Lot 14 

Block/Lot: 004 / 014 

Springers 

Burton, Emma J Smith 

2708 Preston  

Texarkana, AR 71854 

 

 

$220.00 



615 Des Moines 

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 5110280 

All Lot 1 

Block/Lot: 004 / 001 

Springers 

BK Elite Properties LLC 

3459 Misty Meadow Dr 

Dallas, Texas 75287 

$220.00 

1502 Delaware 

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 4470530 

All Lot 1 

Block/Lot: 006 / 001 

Orr’s 2nd  

BK Elite Properties LLC 

3459 Misty Meadow Dr 

Dallas, Texas 75287 

$220.00 

Demorse 

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 3350480 

All Lot 10 

Block/Lot: 003 / 010 

Johnston’s Add 

Trotter, Peter & Trotter Nikia 

1219 Clearwater Dr 

Grand Prairie, TX 75052 

$220.00 

720 Euclid 

Ward# 1 

Parcel# 1693560 

All Lots 1 thru 3 

Block/Lot: 169 / 003 

Bronway Hgts 

Nard, Amos & Neal, Bertha Lee 

720 Euclid 

Texarkana, Arkansas 71854 

$220.00 

702 Grim 

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 1691620 

All Lots 11 & 12 

Block/Lot: 019 / 012 

Bronway Hgts 

Laris, Eduardo Laris 

2842 Emerald Meadow Ln 

Charlotte, NC 28273 

$220.00 

706 Grim 

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 1691510 

All Lots 9 & 10 

Block/Lot: 019/010 

Bronway Hgts 

Lincoln Melges Gomes 

554 South Johnson Ave 

El Cajon, CA 92020 

$220.00 

918 Grim 

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 1691650 

All Lots 7 & 8 

Block/Lot: 021 / 008 

Bronway Hgts 

Janice Manley 

2400 Brookridge #6 

Texarkana, Arkansas 71854 

$220.00 

1608 Lineferry 

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 4950280 

All Lots 13 & 14 

Block/Lot: 004 / 014 

Slimers 1st  

Silverdollardeeds 

831 N Main St 

Orem, UT 84057 

 

$220.00 

1303 Lineferry Rd 

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 1693850 

N 1 AC LESS 63x58’ 

Block/Lot: 201 / NA 

Bronway Hgts 

RB Solutions Investments, LLC 

225 Terrace View Way 

Seneca, SC 29678 

$220.00 

2109 Preston St 

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 2250510 

All Lot 3 

Block/Lot: 007 / 003 

Cucklers 

BHM Trading, LLC 

445 West 40th St Suite 403145 

Miami Beach, FL 33140 

$220.00 



611 Park  

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 4470480 

All Lot 7 

Block/Lot: 005 / 007 

Orr’s 2nd  

Laresa N Ray  

2451 Oaklawn Dr 

Texarkana, TX 75501 

$220.00 

918 Park Pl 

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 3790080 

All Lot 3 

Block/Lot: 002 / 003 

Maxwells E N 

Byron D Gathwright 

117 South St 

Camden, AR 71701 

$220.00 

403 Pecan  

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 1011840 

S/2 of Lot 5 & All Lot 6 

Block/Lot: 044 / 006 

Original City 

Molena Frances Daniels 

2911 Amber Bay Loop 

Anchorage, AK 99515 

$220.00 

2107 Preston St 

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 2250520 

All Lot 4 

Block/Lot: 007 / 004 

Cuckler’s  

Cowan, Russell Lee & Leterra 

Denise 

1431 Burr St 

Saint Paul, MN 55130 

$220.00 

2105 Preston St 

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 00341900 

PT SW NW NE 

Block/Lot: NA / NA 

29-15s28w 

The Tax Blueprint, LLC 

Po Box 5132 

Texarkana, Texas 75503 

 

$220.00 

505 Orleans 

Ward# 2 

Parcel# 3090030 

All Lots 3 & 4 

Block/Lot: 001 / 004 

Hillcrest 

Q’s Tree Stump Grinding & 

Landscaping Service LLC 

Po Box 421 

Nash, Texas 75569 

$220.00 

 



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt an Ordinance to accept the dedication of street right-of-way and 

public facilities improvements within Arrowhead Estates Subdivision, 

streets named Redstone Drive, Spearhead Lane, and Folsom Way, (Ward 

6) (PWD) Public Works Director Tyler Richards 

AGENDA DATE: November 6, 2023 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Public Works Department 

PREPARED BY: Tracie Lee, Assistant Public Works Director 

REQUEST: Acceptance of street and other improvements in Arrowhead Estates 

Subdivision Streets named Redstone Drive, Spearhead Lane, and 

Folsom Way. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: Water mains, sanitary sewer mains, street and drainage improvements in 

Arrowhead Estates Subdivision Streets named Redstone Drive, 

Spearhead Lane, and Folsom Way, have been completed and were 

inspected by respective departments.  The owner, William O. Weems 

III, has submitted his one-year warranty letter, and TWU has inspected 

and approved the water and sewer mains.  The street and drainage 

facilities were inspected during construction and are ready for 

acceptance.  It is recommended that the Board of Directors accept the 

dedication of street right-of-way and other facilities in accordance with 

Section 24-53 of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, Code of Ordinances. 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: $0.00  

AMOUNT BUDGETED: $0.00  

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

$0.00 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

City Manager and staff recommend board approval. 

EXHIBITS: Ordinance, Final Plat, Developer’s 1-year Warranty Letter, TWU 

Approval Letter, Approval Letter from Arkansas Department of Health, 

and Public Works Acceptance Letter. 

 



ORDINANCE NO. _________ 

AN ORDINANCE TO ACCEPT DEDICATION OF 

STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY AND PUBLIC 

FACILITIES IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN THE 

ARROWHEAD ESTATES SUBDIVISION 

 
WHEREAS, Section 24-53 of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, Code of 

Ordinances provides for the acceptance of dedication of street right-of-way and other 

public facilities; and  

WHEREAS, the streets and utility improvements on streets named Redstone 

Drive, Spearhead Lane, and Folsom Way, located within the Arrowhead Estates 

Subdivision have been inspected and recommended for acceptance;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Board of Directors of the 

City of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the dedication of street right-of-way and utility services 

are hereby accepted.  

 PASSED AND APPROVED this 6th day of November 2023.   

 

       ______________________________ 
            Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 
 

 

_________________________________ 
Heather Soyars, City Clerk  
 

 

APPROVED: 
 

 

_________________________________ 
Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 











 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt an Ordinance to accept the dedication of street right-of-way and 

public facilities improvements within Deer Meadows Subdivision, 

streets named Northern Red Oak Trail, River Birch Way, and Southern 

Magnolia Lane. (Ward 6) (PWD) Public Works Director Tyler Richards 

AGENDA DATE: November 6, 2023 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Public Works Department 

PREPARED BY: Tracie Lee, Assistant Public Works Director 

REQUEST: Acceptance of street and other improvements in Deer Meadows 

Subdivision Streets named Northern Red Oak Trail, River Birch Way, 

and Southern Magnolia Lane. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: Water mains, sanitary sewer mains, street and drainage improvements in 

Deer Meadows Subdivision Streets named Northern Red Oak Trail, 

River Birch Way and Southern Magnolia Lane have been completed and 

were inspected by respective departments.  The owner, Donnie Sealy, 

has submitted his one-year warranty letter, and TWU has inspected and 

approved the water and sewer mains.  The street and drainage facilities 

were inspected during construction and are ready for acceptance.  It is 

recommended that the Board of Directors accept the dedication of street 

right-of-way and other facilities in accordance with Section 24-53 of the 

City of Texarkana, Arkansas, Code of Ordinances. 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: $0.00  

AMOUNT BUDGETED: $0.00  

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

$0.00 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

City Manager and staff recommend board approval. 

EXHIBITS: Ordinance, Final Plat, Developer’s 1-year Warranty Letter, TWU 

Approval Letter, Approval Letter from Arkansas Department of Health, 

and Public Works Acceptance Letter. 

 



ORDINANCE NO. _________ 

AN ORDINANCE TO ACCEPT DEDICATION OF 

STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY AND PUBLIC 

FACILITIES IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN THE 

DEER MEADOWS SUBDIVISION 

 
WHEREAS, Section 24-53 of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, Code of 

Ordinances provides for the acceptance of dedication of street right-of-way and other 

public facilities; and  

WHEREAS, the streets and utility improvements on streets named Northern Red 

Oak Trail, River Birch Way, and Southern Magnolia Lane located within the Deer 

Meadows Subdivision have been inspected and recommended for acceptance;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Board of Directors of the 

City of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the dedication of street right-of-way and utility services 

are hereby accepted.  

 PASSED AND APPROVED this 6th day of November 2023.   

 

       ______________________________ 
           Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 
 

 

_________________________________ 
Heather Soyars, City Clerk  
 

 

APPROVED: 
 

 

_________________________________ 
Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 







 

CITY OF TEXARKANA ARKANSAS 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
216 WALNUT ST 71854-6024 
P O BOX 2711 TEXARKANA ARKANSAS 75504-2711 
PHONE (870) 779-4971 – FAX (870) 773-2395 

 
August 8, 2023 
 
Silverland Investments 
6 Wild Oak Circle 
Texarkana, TX 75503 
 
Re: Acceptance of Dedication Offers – Deer Meadows Subdivision 
 
Dear Mr. Sealy: 
 
Per the City of Texarkana Code of Ordinances the above referenced subdivision improvements 
appear to meet the City’s Specifications. 
 
TWU issued a letter dated 8-7-2023 accepting the Water and Sewer Improvements for Deer 
Meadows Subdivision. 
 
As-Built Plans have been provided to the City and will be kept on file. 
 
Although the subdivision meets all the specifications for acceptance based on construction, the 
following items need to be addressed and maintained: 
 

1. Keep the subdivision free of trash and other debris during construction on lots; 
2. Continue to maintain existing erosion control measures on site; 
3. Seed or sod site as required to stabilize areas to stop erosion into storm water system.  

Clean ditches and maintain erosion control devices as required; 
4. Keep subdivision mowed and presentable; 

 
The Public Works Department does hereby approve the Streets/Grading/Drainage/Water/Sewer 
improvements for this project contingent upon the above referenced conditions.  The Board of 
Directors will be presented this recommendation for consideration on a date to be determined.  
Your Maintenance Agreements begins on the day the BOD accepts the improvements. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Tyler Richards 
Public Works Director  
 





 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt an Ordinance to accept the dedication of street right-of-way and 

public facilities improvements within Griffin Place Subdivision, street 

named Brynlee Circle. (Ward 5) (PWD) Public Works Director Tyler 

Richards 

AGENDA DATE: November 6, 2023 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Public Works Department 

PREPARED BY: Tracie Lee, Assistant Public Works Director 

REQUEST: Acceptance of street and other improvements in Griffin Place 

Subdivision Street named Brynlee Circle. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: Water mains, sanitary sewer mains, street and drainage improvements in 

Griffin Place Subdivision Street named Brynlee Circle have been 

completed and were inspected by respective departments.  The owners, 

Sarah, and Donnie Sealy submitted a one-year warranty letter, and TWU 

has inspected and approved the water and sewer mains.  The street and 

drainage facilities were inspected during construction and are ready for 

acceptance.  It is recommended that the Board of Directors accept the 

dedication of street right-of-way and other facilities in accordance with 

Section 24-53 of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, Code of Ordinances. 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: $0.00  

AMOUNT BUDGETED: $0.00  

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

$0.00 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

City Manager and staff recommend board approval. 

EXHIBITS: Ordinance, Final Plat, Developer’s 1-year Warranty Letter, TWU 

Approval Letter, Approval Letter from Arkansas Department of Health, 

and Public Works Acceptance Letter. 

 



ORDINANCE NO. _________ 

AN ORDINANCE TO ACCEPT DEDICATION OF 

STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY AND PUBLIC 

FACILITIES IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN THE 

GRIFFIN PLACE SUBDIVISION 

 
WHEREAS, Section 24-53 of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, Code of 

Ordinances provides for the acceptance of dedication of street right-of-way and other 

public facilities; and  

WHEREAS, the street and utility improvements on the street named Brynlee 

Circle located within the Griffin Place Subdivision have been inspected and 

recommended for acceptance;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Board of Directors of the 

City of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the dedication of street right-of-way and utility services 

are hereby accepted.  

 PASSED AND APPROVED this 6th day of November 2023.   

 

       ______________________________ 
          Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 
 

 

_________________________________ 
Heather Soyars, City Clerk  
 

 

APPROVED: 
 

 

_________________________________ 
Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 













 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt an Ordinance to accept the dedication of street right-of-way and 

public facilities improvements within Estates at Magee Farm 

Subdivision, street named Paisley Circle. (Ward 3) (PWD) Public Works 

Director Tyler Richards 

AGENDA DATE: November 6, 2023 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Public Works Department 

PREPARED BY: Tracie Lee, Assistant Public Works Director 

REQUEST: Acceptance of street and other improvements in Estates at Magee Farm 

Subdivision Street named Paisley Circle. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: Water mains, sanitary sewer mains, street and drainage improvements in 

Estates at Magee Farm Subdivision Street named Paisley Circle have 

been completed and were inspected by respective departments.  The 

owners, Ron and Gwen Dawson, submitted their one-year warranty 

letter, and TWU has inspected and approved the water and sewer mains.  

The street and drainage facilities were inspected during construction and 

are ready for acceptance.  It is recommended that the Board of Directors 

accept the dedication of street right-of-way and other facilities in 

accordance with Section 24-53 of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, Code 

of Ordinances. 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: $0.00  

AMOUNT BUDGETED: $0.00  

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

$0.00 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

City Manager and staff recommend board approval. 

EXHIBITS: Ordinance, Final Plat, Developer’s 1-year Warranty Letter, TWU 

Approval Letter, Approval Letter from Arkansas Department of Health, 

and Public Works Acceptance Letter. 

 



ORDINANCE NO. _________ 

AN ORDINANCE TO ACCEPT DEDICATION OF 

STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY AND PUBLIC 

FACILITIES IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN THE 

ESTATES AT MAGEE FARM SUBDIVISION 

 
WHEREAS, Section 24-53 of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, Code of 

Ordinances provides for the acceptance of dedication of street right-of-way and other 

public facilities; and  

WHEREAS, the street and utility improvements on the street named Paisley 

Circle located within the Estates at Magee Farm Subdivision have been inspected and 

recommended for acceptance;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Board of Directors of the 

City of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the dedication of street right-of-way and utility services 

are hereby accepted.  

 PASSED AND APPROVED this 6th day of November 2023.   

 

       _____________________________ 
          Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 
 

 

_________________________________ 
Heather Soyars, City Clerk  
 

 

APPROVED: 
 

 

_________________________________ 
Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 





 

CITY OF TEXARKANA ARKANSAS 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
216 WALNUT ST 71854-6024 
P O BOX 2711 TEXARKANA ARKANSAS 75504-2711 
PHONE (870) 779-4971 – FAX (870) 773-2395 

 
December 7, 2022 
 
Ronald and Gwendolyn Dawson 
6 Wild Oak Circle 
Texarkana, TX 75503 
 
Re: Acceptance of Dedication Offers – Estates at Magee Farm 
 
Dear Mr. and Mrs. Dawson: 
 
Per the City of Texarkana Code of Ordinances the above referenced subdivision improvements 
appear to meet the City’s Specifications. 
 
TWU issued a letter dated October 27, 2022 accepting the Water and Sewer Improvements for 
Estates at Magee Farm Subdivision. 
 
As-Built Plans have been provided to the City and will be kept on file. 
 
Although the subdivision meets all the specifications for acceptance based on construction, the 
following items need to be addressed and maintained: 
 

1. Keep the subdivision free of trash and other debris during construction on lots; 
2. Continue to maintain existing erosion control measures on site; 
3. Seed or sod site as required to stabilize areas to stop erosion into storm water system.  

Clean ditches and maintain erosion control devices as required; 
4. Keep subdivision mowed and presentable; 

 
The Public Works Department does hereby approve the Streets/Grading/Drainage/Water/Sewer 
improvements for this project contingent upon the above referenced conditions.  The Board of 
Directors will be presented this recommendation for consideration on a date to be determined.  
Your Maintenance Agreements begins on the day the BOD accepts the improvements. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Tyler Richards 
Public Works Director 
 
Xc:   George Matteson, City Attorney 

Roger Douglas, Interim Chief Building Official 



 Mary Beck, City Planner 
 Clay Hicks, Street Superintendent 
 Jim Wall, Fire Marshall 
 Gary Smith, P.E., TWU 













 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt an Ordinance to accept the dedication of street right-of-way and 

public facilities improvements within Oak Hollow Subdivision, streets 

named Oak Hollow Lane and Acorn Circle. (Ward 6) (PWD) Public 

Works Director Tyler Richards 

AGENDA DATE: November 6, 2023 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Public Works Department 

PREPARED BY: Tracie Lee, Assistant Public Works Director 

REQUEST: Acceptance of street and other improvements in Oak Hollow 

Subdivision Streets named Oak Hollow Lane and Acorn Circle. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: Water mains, sanitary sewer mains, street and drainage improvements in 

Oak Hollow Subdivision Streets Named Oak Hollow Lane and Acorn 

Circle have been completed and were inspected by respective 

departments.  The owners, Danielle Leap and Troy R. Nipper, submitted 

their one-year warranty letter, and TWU has inspected and approved the 

water and sewer mains.  The street and drainage facilities were inspected 

during construction and are ready for acceptance.  It is recommended 

that the Board of Directors accept the dedication of street right-of-way 

and other facilities in accordance with Section 24-53 of the City of 

Texarkana, Arkansas, Code of Ordinances. 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: $0.00  

AMOUNT BUDGETED: $0.00  

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

$0.00 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

City Manager and staff recommend board approval. 

EXHIBITS: Ordinance, Final Plat, Developer’s 1-year Warranty Letter, TWU 

Approval Letter, Approval Letter from Arkansas Department of Health, 

and Public Works Acceptance Letter. 

 



ORDINANCE NO. _________ 

AN ORDINANCE TO ACCEPT DEDICATION OF 

STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY AND PUBLIC 

FACILITIES IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN THE 

OAK HOLLOW SUBDIVISION 

 
WHEREAS, Section 24-53 of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, Code of 

Ordinances provides for the acceptance of dedication of street right-of-way and other 

public facilities; and  

WHEREAS, the streets and utility improvements on streets named Oak Hollow 

Lane and Acorn Circle located within the Oak Hollow Subdivision have been inspected 

and recommended for acceptance;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Board of Directors of the 

City of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the dedication of street right-of-way and utility services 

are hereby accepted.  

 PASSED AND APPROVED this 6th day of November 2023.   

 

       _____________________________ 
            Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 
 

 

_________________________________ 
Heather Soyars, City Clerk  
 

 

APPROVED: 
 

 

_________________________________ 
Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 





 

CITY OF TEXARKANA ARKANSAS 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
216 WALNUT ST 71854-6024 
P O BOX 2711 TEXARKANA ARKANSAS 75504-2711 
PHONE (870) 779-4971 – FAX (870) 773-2395 

 
August 1, 2023 
 
Oak Hollow Developers, LLC 
29 Lone Star Parkway  
Texarkana, TX 75503 
 
Re: Acceptance of Dedication Offers – Oak Hollow Subdivision 
 
Dear Oak Hollow Developers, LLC: 
 
Per the City of Texarkana Code of Ordinances the above referenced subdivision improvements 
appear to meet the City’s Specifications. 
 
TWU issued a letter dated June 28, 2023 accepting the Water and Sewer Improvements for Oak 
Hollow Subdivision. 
 
As-Built Plans have been provided to the City and will be kept on file. 
 
Although the subdivision meets all the specifications for acceptance based on construction, the 
following items need to be addressed and maintained: 
 

1. Keep the subdivision free of trash and other debris during construction on lots; 
2. Continue to maintain existing erosion control measures on site; 
3. Seed or sod site as required to stabilize areas to stop erosion into storm water system.  

Clean ditches and maintain erosion control devices as required; 
4. Keep subdivision mowed and presentable; 

 
The Public Works Department does hereby approve the Streets/Grading/Drainage/Water/Sewer 
improvements for this project contingent upon the above referenced conditions.  The Board of 
Directors will be presented this recommendation for consideration on a date to be determined.  
Your Maintenance Agreements begins on the day the BOD accepts the improvements. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Tyler Richards 
Public Works Director  
 







 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt an Ordinance to amend Chapter 6. Aviation of the City of 

Texarkana, Arkansas, Code of Ordinances. (AIRPORT) Airport 

Director Paul Mehrlich 

AGENDA DATE: November 6, 2023 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☒  Resolution☐  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Airport 

PREPARED BY: Paul Mehrlich, Airport Director  

REQUEST: Approve the Airport Rules and Regulations. Strike Chapter 6 – Aviation 

Article III from the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, Code of Ordinances.  

EMERGENCY CLAUSE:  

SUMMARY: Airport Rules and Regulations Update.  

EXPENSE REQUIRED: $0 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: $0 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

0 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

 

EXHIBITS: Ordinance, Briefing, and Airport Rules and Regulations 

 

 



ORDINANCE NO. _________ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING AND 

SUPPLEMENTING CHAPTER 6, ARTICLE III 

OF THE CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS, 

CODE OF ORDINANCES RELATING TO THE 

TEXARKANA AIRPORT AND AIRPORT 

AUTHORITY; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES 

 
WHEREAS, in accordance with applicable statute, the Texarkana Airport and 

Texarkana Airport Authority is jointly operated by the cities of Texarkana, Arkansas, and 

Texarkana, Texas; and 

 WHEREAS, in order to provide for certain updates to the ordinances of both 

cities as relates to the Airport and the Airport Authority, it is necessary to amend and 

supplement Chapter 6, Section 32, and Article III, of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas 

Code of Ordinances (“Code”); and 

 WHEREAS, the amendments and supplements contained herein are likewise 

being presented for adoption by the City Council of Texarkana, Texas;  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the 

City of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the Code is hereby edited, amended and supplemented 

as follows: 

 

Section 1: Article III shall be struck from city code.  

Section 2: Section 6-32 is deleted and replaced with the following: 

 

 Sec. 6-32. – Rules; regulation; bylaws 

The authority may propose such bylaws and rules governing its functions in the 

operation of the airport as it deems best, provided however, that said rules and 

bylaws shall not be in conflict with the constitution and statutes of the State of 

Arkansas and the State of Texas or the ordinances of the City of Texarkana, 

Arkansas, and the City of Texarkana, Texas. The proposed bylaws and rules must 



be approved by both the governing bodies of Texarkana, Arkansas, and 

Texarkana, Texas, before the same shall be effective and said governing bodies by 

joint action may amend, alter or repeal any bylaw, rule or regulation. Copies of 

which shall be kept on file in the offices of the city clerk and the airport director. 

Violation of such rules and regulations shall constitute a misdemeanor. 

  

PASSED AND APPROVED this 6th day of November 2023.   

 

       ______________________________ 
               Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 

 

_________________________________ 
Heather Soyars, City Clerk  
 

 

APPROVED: 
 

 

_________________________________ 
Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 

 



Updates/History of Briefing: 

Current airport rules and regulations are codified under Chapter 6 Article III or the Texarkana AR city 

code of ordinances. It has not been updated since 1961 and as a result had many items that needed to 

be updated in a post 9/11 world. Airport had a consultant AMCG assist in updating Rules and 

Regulations. Both Cities must approve the new rules and regulations per city code. Both cities council 

have had opportunity to review and comment. Requesting that Article III be struck from city code, and 

Chapter 6-32 language be updated to the following:  

The authority may propose such bylaws and rules governing its functions in the operation of the 

airport as it deems best, provided however, that said rules and bylaws shall not be in conflict with the 

constitution and statutes of the State of Arkansas and the State of Texas or the ordinances of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas, and the City of Texarkana, Texas. The proposed bylaws and rules must be 

approved by both the governing bodies of Texarkana, Arkansas and Texarkana, Texas, before the 

same shall be effective and said governing bodies by joint action may amend, alter or repeal any 

bylaw, rule or regulation. Copies of which shall be kept on file in the offices of the city clerk and the 

airport director. Violation of such rules and regulations shall constitute a misdemeanor. 

Executive Summary and Background Information:  

Approve the Airport Rules and Regulations. Strike Chapter 6 – Aviation Article III- Rules and Regulations. 

 Potential Options: 

 Approve  

 Deny  

 

Fiscal Implications: 

$0 

Staff Recommendation: 

Staff recommends for approval.  

Advisory Board/Committee Review:  

 

Board/Committee Recommendation:   

NA 

Advisory Board/Committee Meeting Date and Minutes:   

NA 




























































































































	Top
	1.	service awards
	item_1_11062023_ccd_employee service awards

	2.	minutes
	item_2_11062023_ccd_minutes
	item_2_10162023_minutes
	item_2_Laney PP
	item_2_Mr. Thompson

	3.	Bi-State  roof
	item_11062023_bistate_roof and exterior proposal
	Item 3 Bi-State Roofing contract
	item_11062023_bistate_roof project

	4.	the clean-up of 55 nuisance properties.
	item_5_11062023_pwd_Weedlot Liens Agenda (3)
	Item 4 Fifty-seven Properties

	5.	Dedication of Arrowhead Subdivision streets
	item_6_11062023_pwd_Arrowhead Agenda Estates ROW Dedication (1)
	Item 5 Ordinance Arrowhead Estates
	TWU Arrowhead Subdivision approval letter
	PWD Arrowhead approval ltr
	item_11062023_pwd_Arrowhead Warranty Letter
	Arrowhead Filed Plat

	6.	Dedication of Deer Meadows
	item_11062023_pwd_Deer Meadows ROW Dedication Agenda
	Item 6 Ordinance Deer Meadows Subdivision
	TWU Deer Meadows Letter of Acceptance
	ADH Approval Deer Meadows
	PWD Acceptance of Dedication-Deer Meadows
	Deer Meadow . final

	7.	Dedication of Griffin Place subdivision
	item_11062023_pwd_Griffin Place Agenda (1)
	Item 7 Ordinance Griffin Place Subdivision
	TWU Acceptance Griffin Place
	PWD Acceptance Letter Griffin Place
	Warranty Letter Griffin Place
	Griffin Place Filed Final Plat

	8.	Dedication of Magee Farm Subdivision
	item_11062023_pwd_Magee Estates at Farm ROW Dedication
	Item 8 Ordinance Estates at Magee Farm Subdivision
	item_11062023_pwd_MaGee Farm TWU Acceptance Letter1 signed
	PWD Acceptance of Dedication-Magee Estates
	item_11062023_pwd_Magee_Warranty Letter
	Estates at Magee Farm final plat

	9.	Dedication of Oak Hollow Subdivision
	item_11062023_pwd_Oak Hollow ROW Dedication
	Item 9 Ordinance Oak Hollow Subdivision
	TWU Acceptance Oak Hollow
	PWD Acceptance of Dedication-Oak Hollow
	Warranty Letter - 06.21.2023
	Oak Hollow Final Plat

	10.	Airport rules and regs
	item_11062023_airport_Agenda Form - Rules-Regs - Arkansas
	Item 10 Ordinance Airport
	item_11062023_airport_2023-xxx Briefing Sheet Info_Airport Rules-Regs
	item_11_11062023_airport_Rules andRegulations-100423

	Bottom



